12/23/21, 9:35 AM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: OD claim SMX2084P / 2726428568SG - Request for Undertaking Letter & Interview Form

Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Thu 16/12/2021 11:37 AM
To: 'Azlan, Syazairdina' <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>

Cc: 'Nadaraja, Deeban' <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; ‘Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts' <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>;
'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Syazairdina,
Kindly be-informed that our client has decided to withdraw his claim.
We will send you the amended report shortly.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang Lim
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e._claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Azlan, Syazairdina [mailto:Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 December 2021 9:26 AM

To: Claims

Cc: Nadaraja, Deeban; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts

Subject: RE: OD claim SMX2084P / 2726428568SG - Request for Undertaking Letter & Interview Form
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Email nay da dugc ma hoa, dé doc noi dung vui long mé tap
tin dinh kém va lam theo hudng dan.

Click here by 2021-12-23 09:26 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.
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